Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 7:29 AM

To: ‘ad3agc@nycourts.gov’; '"AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov'

Cc: ‘AD1-AGC-newcomplaints'; 'ad2-grv2@nycourts.gov'

Subject: What's Happening? -- CJA's Feb. 11, 2021 Complaint vs Asst. Solicitors General Victor

Paladino & Frederick Brodie & Asst. Attorneys General Helena Lynch & Christopher
Liberati-Conant
Attachments: analysis-delgado-4-25-21.pdf

TO: Third Department Attorney Grievance Committee

On April 30, 2021, three days after sending you the below e-mail, without response, | telephoned your office (518-285-
8350) to ascertain the situation. | spoke initially to Jodie, who told me that numbers assigned to complaints are
“internal” and “confidential”. She thereafter transferred my call to investigator Christine Adams, who told me the same
thing and that the Committee has 60 days to respond to my February 11™ complaint — which she said was 60 days from
the Committee’s receipt, on April 5, of my individualized April 3™ complaint forms, with specifics. She also stated that

there was no need for me to send a hard copy of my above-attached substantiating analysis of the Appellate Division,
Third Department’s March 18, 2021 decision in Delgado v. New York State, sent by my below April 27% e-mail.

60 days from your April 5" receipt was June 4™ — and | have received no communication from you.

Haven’t you — by now — sent the complaint and individualized forms and specifics to Asst. Solicitors General Victor
Paladino and Frederick Brodie and to Asst. Attorneys General Helena Lynch and Christopher Liberati-Conant for their
responses pursuant to §1240.7(b)(2) and §1240.7(c) of the Appellate Division Rules for Attorney Disciplinary

Matters? And why have you not sent me their responses for reply? Isn’t that the normal and customary

procedure? Also, did you not wish me to appear before the Committee and its investigators pursuant to §1240.7(d)(2) -
or even to be interviewed by your Chief Attorney pursuant to §1240.7(b)(1)?

Please advise without further delay.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 10:41 AM

To: 'AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov' <AD3-AGC-IU@nycourts.gov>; 'ad3agc@nycourts.gov' <ad3agc@nycourts.gov>

Subject: STATUS, SUPPLEMENT, & QUERY: CJA's Feb. 11, 2021 Complaint vs Asst. Solicitors General Victor Paladino &
Frederick Brodie & Asst. Attorneys General Helena Lynch & Christopher Liberati-Conant

TO: Third Department Attorney Grievance Committee




